

# Frederic Mouchel



## Managing Director, J.P. Morgan Bank Luxembourg

---

Né le 13/01/2017 à Paris (France)

Nationalité française

Marié

### **BIOGRAPHIE EXPRESS**

---

Frédéric Mouchel is a Managing Director in J.P. Morgan Chase's Corporate & Investment Bank and C.E.O. of JPMorgan Bank Luxembourg S.A. and Head of Luxembourg Treasury Services Business.

Prior to taking this role, Frédéric was JPMorgan Europe Middle-East and Africa (EMEA) Treasurer. Over the last 20 years, Frédéric had held various management roles in the Firm Treasury function in the Investment Bank and then in Finance or Corporate based first in Paris and since 2000 in London. He was EMEA Treasurer since early 2007. Before transferring to the front office and become Branch Treasurer for Paris in 1995, he held various positions mostly as a financial controller for Market activities. He joined the firm in 1987.

Frédéric graduated from Ecole Supérieure des Sciences Commerciales d'Angers - France (ESSCA) in 1986.

### **EXPERTISE**

---

Trading - Financial Risk - Risk Management - Fixed Income - Treasury - Investment Banking - Liquidity Risk - Capital Markets - Structured Finance - Derivatives - Funding - Financial Markets - Structured Products - Hedge Funds - Equities - Banking - Money Market - Financial Structuring - Bonds - Securitization - Liquidity - FX Options - Equity Derivatives - Trading Systems - Currency

### **HOBBIES**

---

Golf

### **EXPÉRIENCES PROFESSIONNELLES**

---

De février 2016 à aujourd'hui

#### **J.P. Morgan Bank Luxembourg**

Type de poste :

Membre de la direction

Fonction :

Managing Director

---

De 2007 à 2015

#### **J.P. Morgan Bank (London - UK)**

Type de poste :

Membre de la direction

Fonction :

Managing Director

---

De février 2000 à mars 2007

## **J.P. Morgan Bank (London - UK)**

Type de poste :

Membre de la direction

Fonction :

Senior Vice President

---

De janvier 1995 à janvier 2000

## **J.P. Morgan Bank (Paris - France)**

Type de poste :

Membre de la direction

Fonction :

Vice President

---

De décembre 1987 à décembre 1994

## **J.P. Morgan Bank (Paris - France)**

Type de poste :

Membre de la direction

Fonction :

Associate

---

## **FORMATIONS**

---

De 1982 à 1986

### **ESSCA Ecole de Management**

Domaine d'études :

Accounting and Finance

---

## **CONTACT**

---

J.P. Morgan Bank Luxembourg

6C, route de Trèves L-2633 Senningerberg

[www.jpmorgan.com](http://www.jpmorgan.com)

## **LANGUES PARLÉES**

---

**Français** *Bilingue, ou langue maternelle*

**Anglais** *Connaissance complète*